Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent auditor’s report

To the Members of Ring Plus Aqua Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ring Plus Aqua Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting polxeles and other explanatory
mformatlon

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2021, and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit
and other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4.

We draw attention to note 47 to the financial statements, which explains the
uncertainties and the management's assessment of the financial impact due to
restrictions and other conditions related to the COVID-19 pandemlc situation (including
second wave), for whlch a definitive assessment of the impact.in-the subsequent period

of the matter.
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Other Information

5.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
financial statements

6.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in aceordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
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considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these finanecial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequalte
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

12. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (i1) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.
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13. As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which (o the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the
Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effecliveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,
2021 on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 39 to the
financial statements.

ii. ~ The Company has long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2021 for which there were no material foreseeable losses.

fii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March
31, 2021.

iv.  The reporting on disclosures relating to Specified Bank Notes is not applicable
to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021.
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i4. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to

the Act.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

«f
i

Arunkumar Ramdas

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership Number : 112433
Date: May 3, 2021 UDIN: 21112433AAAACC2124
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. Wehave audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Ring
Plus Aqua Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safegnarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted cur aundit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Ouraudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal finaneial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements. = —==
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

6.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial siatements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

/G

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal finaneial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Andit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016

W
.
\-

Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership Number: 112434
Date: May 3, 2021 UDIN: 21112433AAAACC2124
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i. (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation, of property, plant and equipment.

{b) The property, plant and equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 3(a) on property, plant and
equipment to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

ii. The physical verification of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have
substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification
of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

fii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii), (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and
(iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the loans and investments made by it. The Company has not provided
any guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent
nolified.

Vi. The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records

under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.

vii.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of employees’ state insurance,
though there has been slight delay in few cases, and is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also
refer note 39 to the financial statements regarding management’s assessment on
certain matters relating to provident fund.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of service-tax, duty of customs, and duty
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of excise or value added tax or goods and service tax which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute. The particulars of dues of income tax and sales tax as at
March 31, 2021 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as

follows:
Name of the | Nature of @ Amount Period to which | Forum where the
statute dues . | the amount | dispute is pending
(Rs. N relates
lakhs)
The  Income | Income 14.26 Assessment Joint Commissioner
Tax Act, 1961 Tax year 2011-12 of Income Tax
The  Central | Sales Tax | 2.72 Financial Year | Assistant
Sales Tax Act, 1990-00 Commissioner of
1956 Sales Tax Appeals,
Pune
The  Central | Sales Tax | 37.17 Financial Year | Joint Commissioner
Sales Tax Act, 2014~15 of Sales Tax
1956 (Appeals)
The MVAT | Sales Tax | 847.41 Financial Year | Joint Commissioner
Act, 2002 2015-16 of Sales Tax
(Appeals)
viil, According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and

explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government. Further, the Company
has not issued any debentures and hence, the question of default does not arise.

ix.  The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

X.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management.

xi.  The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act. Also refer Paragraph 14 of the main audit report.

xii.  As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
i provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party

Mumbal
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transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133
of the Act.

xiv.  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
tully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv.  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016
v
R\UJ

‘V“
Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership Number: 112433

Date: May 3, 2021 UDIN: 21112433AAAACC2124



RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. fakhs, uniess stated otherwise)

Particulars Note March 31, 2021 March 31, 2620
1 |ASSETS
1 |Non-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3(a} 8,035.68 8,884.94
{b) Right-of-use asset 3(b) 85.54 86.52
{c) Capital work - in - progress 2.80 5.51
(d) Other Intangible assets 4 3.88 7.59
(e} Financiaf Assets :
{i} Investments 5 8.61 8.22
{if} Loans 6 20.02 23.05
(f) Non-Current Tax Assets {Net) - 363.44
(g) Other non - current assets 8 154.18 257.65
Total Non-Current Assets 3,310.71 9,636.92
2 [Current assets
{a) Inventories g 491751 3,305.40
{b) Financial Assets :
{i} Current investments 10 1,300.59 1,597.43
{ii) Trade receivables 11 3,509.91 3,097.74
{iti} Cash and Bank Balances 12 221.35 402.88
{iv) Loans 13 5,000.00 1,500.00
(v} Other current financial assets 14 36.23 60.05
(c} Other current assets 15 787.55 590.21
Total Current Assets 15,773.14 10,553.71
TOTAL ASSETS 24,083.85 20,190.63
Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
a} Equity share capital 16 775.67 775.67
b) Other Equity 17 14,723.14 12,456.37
Total Equity 15,498.81 13,232.04
2 [Nen-current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 18 9.69 35.53
(b) Non-Current Tax Liability {Net) 36.79 -
(¢} Deferred tax liabilities (Net} 7 331.77 504.39
Total Non Current Liabilities 378.25 539.92
3 |Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19 1,050.22 1,201.86
{ii)Trade Payables 20
(I} Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
{1} Total outstanding dues other than (ii)(1) 5,366.69 3,747.66
{ili)Other Financial Liabilities 21 646.52 550.35
(b} Other current liabilities 22 618.15 537.24
{c) Pravisions 23 525.21 381.56
Total Current Liabifities 8,206.79 6,418.67
Total Liabilities 8,585.04 6,958.59
ITGTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 24,083.85 20,190.63
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1to 48

As per our attached Report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Firm Registration No. 012754N/N500016

Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner
Membership No. 112433

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 03, 2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directo
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Executive Director
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Chief Financial Officer
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Director
DIN : 00088163
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Reshma Ramchandani
Company Secretary




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars e, For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
[ |income
Revenue from Operations 24 19,731.59 20,822.85
Other Income 25 637.82 251.35
Total Income 20,369.41 21,074.20
Il |Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 26 7,565.57 6,892.27
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in progress 27 (975.70}) 646.51
Employee benefits expense 28 2,558.43 3,022.47
Finance costs 29 87.61 57.35
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 1,086.14 1,001.15
Other Expenses:
{a) Manufacturing and Qperating Costs 31 5,271.58 5,308.74
{b} Other expenses 32 1,918.17 1,608.22
Total expenses 17,511.80 18,536.71
Il |Profit before tax 2,857.61 2,537.49
IV [Income Tax expense
Current tax 7 768.45 555.87
Deferred tax {158.48) 174.80
Tax in respect of earlier years {3.99) 8.57
Total Tax Expense 605.98 739.24
Vv |Profit for the year (Il - IV} 2,251.63 1,798.25
Vi |Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 43 {56.22} 10.88
Tax Impact on above 7 {14.15) 3.17
Other Comprehensive Income (42.07) 7.71
VIl {Total Comprehensive Income for the year {V + VI} 2,209.56 1,805.96
VIl |Earnings per equity share of Rs. 10 each :
Basic (in Rs.) 37 29.03 23.18
Diluted {in Rs.} 28.62 22.88
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements | 1to 48

As per our attached Report of even date
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No. 012754N/N500016

R

Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner
Membership No. 112433

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 03, 2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

.

V. Balasubramanian
Executive Director
DIN : 05222476
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Sitesh Maheshwari
Chief Financial Officer

Ganéshkumar Subramanian
Director
DIN : 00088163

Reshma Ramchandani
Company Secretary




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs, lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particalars For the Year ended For the Year ¢nded
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before tax as per statemant of profit and loss 2,857.61 2,537.49
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and Amoartisation Charge 1,086.14 1,001.15
Provision for Doubtful Debts Depasits - B.46
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan (56.22) 10.88
Employee benefit expense (ESOP) 57.21 60.00
{Profit)/Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment {9.48) (L.42)
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (p4.a7) (42.48)
Dividend Income - (0.04)
Liability no lenger required (37.29} {15.58)
Interest income {217.595} (66.37}
Finance Cost 87.61 57.35
Net [Gain)/Loss on Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss {4.93) {38.54)
840.62 973.41
Operating Cash Profit bafore Working Capital Changes 3,698.23 3,510.90
Add/[Deduct) :
{Increase)fDecrease in Invenkories {1,612.11) 1,282.22
[Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 40,39 1,258.07
Increase/(Decrease} in Trade and Other Payables 1,930.21 (1,610.69)
Increase/{Decrease} in Provisions 143.65 52.71
502.14 532.31
4,200.37 4,493.21
Eess : Taxes Paid {Net) 752.93 507.77
Net Cash inflow from Operating Activities 3,447.44 3,985.44
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Payments for Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets (318.54) (1,342.74)
Receipts on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 103.69 3.55
Receipt of Loan Given 1,500.00 -
Receipt of Redemption of Current Investment 6,223,71 1,500.00
Loan given to Related party {5,000.00) (1,500.00)
Payment for Purchase of Current investments (5,907.47) {2,301.00)
Dividend Received B 0.04
Net Cash Quitflow from Investing Activities {3,398.61) (3,640.15)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Repayment of Non-current Borrowings (25.84} {59.22)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Current Borrowings (166.91) 142.86
Interest Paid (87.61) {57.35)
Net Cash Qutfiow / inflow from Financing Activities {280.36) 26.29
Net (Decrease)/increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {A+B+C) {231.53) 371.58
Add: Balance at the beginning of the financial Year 402.88 31.30
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the Year 171.35 402.88
; For the Year ended For the Year ended
Reconcilation of Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement March 31, 2021 #arch 31, 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalent as per above comprise of the_following
Cash and Bank Balances 221.35 402.88
Deposits with maturity more than three months (50.00) -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 171.35 402.838
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 1to 48

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS 7} Statement of Cashflows,

As per our attached Report of even date
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No. 012754N/N500016
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Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner
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Place : Mumbai
Date : May 03, 2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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Executive Director Diréctor
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2031
{All amounts are in Rs. fakhs, unless stated otherwise)

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
te
Particulars A Amount
No.
As at March 31, 2019 775.67
As at March 31, 2020 16 775.67
As at March 31, 2021 775.67
B. OTHER EQUITY
Reserves and Surplus
: N i ions |
Particulars N‘:‘e Caplﬁag;!:se s Securities s::::t(::;;::s Ratained Ganeral Totat
3 i Earni R
Amalgamation} il ) Accognt Pl b
As at March 31, 2019 17 610.35 993.60 - 8,705.74 280.72 10,590.41
Profit for the year 1,798.25 1,798.25
Other Comprehensive Income for the year {Net of ) } ) o] } 771
tax)
Employee Stock Option Plan Expenses - - 60.00 - - 60.00
As at March 31, 2020 17 610.35 993.60 60.00 10,511.70 280.72 12,456.37
Profit for the year - - - 2,251.63 - 2,251.63
Cthar Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of {42.07) 142.07)
tax}
Employee Stock Option Plan Expenses 17 - B 57.21 o - 57.21
As at March 31, 2021 610.35 992.60 117.21 12,721.26 280.72 14,723.14

As per our attached Report of even date
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration No. 012754N/N500016

A

Arunkumar Ramdas
Partner
Membership No. 112433

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 03, 2021

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Wm

V. B Iasvl.'zhramanian

Executive Director
DIN : 05222476

/"\

Sitesh Maheshwari
Chief Financial Officer

Ganaghkumar Subramanian
Directar

DIN : 00088163

Do

Reshma Ramchandani
Company Secretary




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year endad March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unfess stated otherwise)

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRACTICES :
|I. Background and Operations

Ring Plus Agua Limited (‘RPAL" or ‘the Company’), CIN : U99999MH1986PLC040885, headquartered in Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, carries
on business of manufacturing and exporting Ring Gears, Flexplates, Water Pump Bearings, machined components both for auto and nen-
auto sector. Scissors Engineering Products Limited is holding company of RPAL holding 89.07% capital of the Company.

1l. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the perfods presented in the financial statements.

. Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

(b}

{1} Compliznce with Ind AS

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 {the Act} read with the Companies {Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

{ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

1) certain financial assets and labilities (including derivative instruments) that is measured at fair value;
2) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

3) share based payments

(iii) New and Amended standards adopted by the Company

The company has applied the following amendments to Ind AS for the first time for their annual reporting period commencing 01-Apr-20 :

* Definition of Material = amendments to Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 8

The amendment listed above did not have any impact on the amount recognised in prior period and are not expected to significantly affect
the current or future period.

(iv} Current non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months)and
other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

{v) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule
I, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and judgments

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the company and are based
on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the company believes to be
reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the
results are known/materialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide
additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

(c} Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Afl other items of property, plant and eguipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and
impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are inctuded in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss duringthe reporting period in which they are incurred.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs, lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on a Straight Line Method, over the estimated useful lives of assets. (Leasehold land is amertised over of period
lease). Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of lease or estimated useful lives which ever is lower.

The company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il of the Act, and
management believe that useful lives of assets are same as those prescribed in schedule Il of the Act, except for plant and machinery which
based on an independent technical evaiuation has been estimated as 24 years from the date of acquisition (on a single shift basis), which is
different from that prescribed in Schedule il of the Act.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d) Intangible assets
Computer software
Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and impairments, if any.
Amortisation method
The Company amortizes computer software with a useful life using the straight-line method over the period of 3 years from the date of
acquisition.
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit

{e) Leases
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective Lst April, 2019, using the modified retrospective method. The Company has applied
the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of initial application (ist April, 2019). Accordingly, previous
period information has not been restated.

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Land and Buildings and Plant & Machinery. The Company assesses whether
a confract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii} the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and {iii) the Company has the right to direct
the use of the asset. At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leasas with a term of twelve months or less (short term leases) and
leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease liability is
initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the
carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. A lease liability is
remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease
payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU asset have been presented in the Balance
Sheet as a part of Property, plant and equipment and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

(f} Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or tess that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and bank overdrafts.




RING PLUS AGUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

(g) Trade receivables
Trade receivables are recognised at the value of sales less provision for impairment.

{h) Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials, Goods in transit, Work-in-Progress, Stores and spares and Finished Goods are stated 'at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower'. Cost comprise all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost formula used is ‘Weighted Average cost'. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and
obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Company.

(i) Investments and other financial assets
{i} Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
* those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement of Profit and
Loss), and
* those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the financial agsets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss or other comprehensive
income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business madel in which the investment is held. For investments in
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account
for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

(i) Measurement

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value . Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through the Statement of Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments:

Subsequent measurement, of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow
characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifies its debt instruments:

* Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method.

* Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FYOCH). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through QCl, except for the recognition of impairment losses,
interest revenue which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss and recognised in other income/expense.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

* Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured at fair value through
Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments:

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company's management has elected to present fair
value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other
income when the Company's right to receive payments.is established.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Nates to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

{iii) Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

(iv) Income recognition
- Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

- Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established.

{i) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts, option contract and cross currency swap, to hedge its foreign currency
risks are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when they arise.

{k) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

{l}) Borrowing costs
Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

{m) Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.
Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects current market
assassments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the pravision due to the passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or nen accurrence of one or more uncertain future events.
A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. A contingent asset is not recognised unless the recovery is
virtually certain.

{n} Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. The control of the products and services were transfer at a time.

The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
fiow 1o the company and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities as described below.

Sale of goods -
Sales are recognised when the control of the goods has transferred when the goods are delivered to customer and there is no unfuifilled

W\ ;
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Sales Return -

The Company recognises provision for sales return, based on the historical results, measured on net basis of the margin of the sale.

Other operating revenue - Export incentives -

Export Incentives under the, “Duty Draw back Scheme”, "Merchandise Export from India Scheme" etc. is accounted in the year of export.

(o} Employee benefits
(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The liahilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service. An actuarial valuation is obtained at the end of reporting period. The present value of expected future payments
to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method.

{ii) Post-employment obligations

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using
the projected unit credit method.

The net interest cost is calculated by actuary applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in
which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and
in the balance sheet.

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation resufting from plan amendments or curtailments as calculated by actuary are
recognised iImmediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as past service cost.

Defined Coniribution Plans
Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund etc., are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss Account as incurred.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal retirement date, or when an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The company recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following
dates: {a) when the company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and (b)when the company recognises costs for are
structuring that is within the scope of Ind A537 and involves the payment of terminations benefits. In the case of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits
falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to present value.

{p} Foreign currency transactions
Transactions In foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains and losses on
settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{a) Income tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax
rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period
in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a
taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The company measures its tax balances either based on the most likely amount or
the expected value, depending on which method provides a better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that have been
enacted or substantiafly enacted by the end of the reporiing period and are excepted to apply when the related defer income tax assets is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxahle
amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the
deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the company has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on & net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries,
branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will not be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised. ’

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

{r) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the company

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares
issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

(s} Share Based Payments

Expenses relating to Share Based payments such as Equity Share Option Plan (ESOF} are recognised based on Black Schole method and are
shown as Shares Option Outstanding Account in Equity and in Employee Benefit Cost under Statement of Profit and Loss in accordance with
provisions of IND AS 102. The expenses relating to Share based payments will be subsequently re-measured at their fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Shares Option Outstanding Account on yearly basis. The Share Based
payments reserve will be transfered to Equity Shares on the allotment of the ESOP and balance may be transfered to General Reserve or
Securities Premium accordingly.

2 Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which by definition will seldom equal the actual results.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and items which are more likely to be
materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each
of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line
item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimates or judgement are:

Estimation of Defined benefit obligation {Refer Note 43).

Estimation of current tax expenses and Payable and Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses {Refer Note 7).
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

[All amounts are in Rs, lakhs, uniess stated otherwise)

3{a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars Leasehold Bulldings Pl-ant & Furniture & Vehicles qffice Computers Tui Capital Waork-In-
Land Equipment Fixtures Equipment Progress
Gross Carrying Amount :
As at March 31, 2019 91.08 816.48 6,269.45 56.97 558.28 129.43 74.32 7,996.01 2,808.12
Reclassification as 'Rights of use Assets’ {91.08) - - - - - = (91.08) =
Additions - 1,275.17 2,389.66 12.76 508.36 i31.62 49,19 4,366.76 1,630.81
Capitalised = 4,433.42
Cisposals =t =! .09 0.09 = 0.90 2.07 3.15
As at March 31, 2020 - 2,091.65 8,659.02 £9.64 1,066.64 260,15 121.44 12,268.54 5.5
Reclassificatian as 'Rights of use Assets' - - - - - - - -
Additions - - 128.17 0.32 185.03 11,99 0.89 326.40 323.69
Capitalised = - - = = = s 326.40
Disposals - - 54.72 - 87.58 £.89 - 149.19 =
As at March 31, 2021 = 2,091.65 8,732.47 69.56 1,164.09 265.25 122.33 12,445.75 2.30
Accumulated Deprectation :
As at March 31, 2019 3.59 94,08 1,907.08 33.56 273.46 47.19 45.60 2,404.56 -
Rectassification as 'Rights of use Assets’ {3.59) - - - - - - {3.59} -
Depreciation charge for the year - 64.48 749.72 712 107.79 33.15 21.38 933.64 -
Disposals = = = = 5 0.16 0.85 1.01 -
As at March 31, 2020 - 153.56 2,656.80 40.68 381.25 30.18 66.13 3,383.60
Depreciation charge for the year - 69.09 757.71 6.53 189.07 38.17 20.88 1,081.45 -
Disposals - - 32.66 - 16.72 5.60 - 54.98 -
As at March 31, 2021 - 227.65 3,381.85 47.21 553.60 112.75 B87.01 4,410.07 -
Net Carrying Amount :
As at March 31, 2020 - 1,933.09 6,002.22 28.96 685.39 179.97 55.31 8,884.94 5.51
As at March 31, 2021 - 1,864.00 5,350.62 22.75 610.4% 152.50 35.32 8,035.68 2.80
Notes:

A. For information on Property, Plarit and Equipment offered as security by the Company, Refer note 38.

B. Refer note 40 for disclosure of contractual commitments for the acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment .

3{h) Leases

{i} This notes provides information for lease where the Company is a lessee. The Company has leasehold factory land and leases office premises.
made for fixed period of 12 manths. There are no leases where Company is lessor,

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts refating to leases:

Particulars As at March | Asat March
31,2021 31, 2020

Lease hold Land 85.54 B6.52

Total 85.54 86.52

Additions to Right of Use Assets during the financial year were Rs. Nil {previous year Rs. Nil)

Lease [iabilities:

Lease liabilities: In case of leasehold land, upfront lease premium had been paid at the time of execution of the lease deed, hence there are no future lease [iabilities.

(i} Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
The statement of profit and loss shows the following amount relating to lease :

Yearended | Year ended
Particulars Note March March
31,2021 31,2020
Depreciation charge of Right-of-use assets 30 0.98 0.97
Total 0.98 0.97
Yearended | Year ended
Particulars Note March March
31,2021 31,2020
Expense relating to short-term leases {included in = T=TE) TR
other expenses}
Total 15.56 15.56

[iif} Extension and termination options:

Rental contract for office are typically

Extension and termination options are included in property lease. These are used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the company operations.
The extension and termination options held are exercisable with mutual agreement between the company and respective lessor.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts ara in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

4 Intangible assets

Particufars Computer Software

Gross Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2019 79.88
Additions 10.24
As at March 31, 2020 90.12
Additions -

As at March 31, 2021 90.12

Accumulated Amortisation

As at March 31, 2019 65.99
Amortisation charge for the year 16.54
As at March 31, 2020 82.53
Ameortisation charge for the year 3.71
As at March 31, 2021 B86.24

Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2020 7.59
As at March 31, 2021 3.88
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

5 Investments

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of Units Amount No. of Units Amount

Equity instruments - Unguoted
Fair value through profit or loss

SICOM Limited (Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 10,000 7.81 10,000 7.52

Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited {Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 7,000 0.70 7,000 0.70

Trinity Auto Component Limited {Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 4,21,000 42.10 4,21,000 42.10

50.71 50.32

Less : Provision for diminution in the value of investments {42.10) {42.10)
Total 8.61 8.22
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 50.71 50.32
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments (42.10) (42.10)

6 Loans :

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Security Deposits

Unsecured-considered Good 20.02 23.05
Total 20.02 23.05
Break-up of Security details :
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Security Deposits considered good - Secured - -
Security Deposits considered good - Unsecured 20.02 23.05
Security Deposits which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Security Deposits - credit impaired & -
Total 20.02 23.05
Less: Allowance for doubtful Security Deposits 5 -
Total Security Deposits 20.02 23.05
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Motes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
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7 Income Taxes
Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Current tax 768.45 555.87
Deferrad tax {158.48) 174.80
Tax in respect of Earlier years
- Current Tax - (60.05)
- Deferred Tax [3.99) 68.62
Total income tax expense 605.98 739.24
A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit before income taxes is summarized below:
Reconciliation of effective tax rate March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Profit before tax 285761 2,537.49
Tax Expense Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 605.98 739.24
Enacted income tax rate in India 25.168% 29.120%
Computed Expected Tax Expense 719.20 738.92
Add :
Re-assessment of unrecognised deferred tax asset on tax losses - (25.21)
Change in tax rate [68.45) -
Tax in respect of Earlier years {3.99) B.57
Other ltems {40.78) 16.96
Total income tax expense/{credit) 605.98 739.24
Consequent to reconciliation items shown above, the effective tax rate is 21.20% {2019-20: 29.13%)
Movement in Deferred tax {assets)/liabilities :
MAT cradit (Credit)/charge in (cmd'g/ charge in
Particulars April1, 2020 | utilised during the | Statement of ther ; March 31, 2021
Comprehensive
year Profit and Loss
Income
Deferred tax asset on account of ;
Provision Tor Employment Benefits (105.79) - {42.19) (14.15) (162.13)
Provision for Doubtful Debis & Others Receivables (130.81) - 27.04 - [103.77)
Deferred tax liability on actount of:
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 740.99 u {143.32) - 597.67
Deferred Tax Liability/{Asset) 504.39 - (158.47) (14.15) 331.77
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

L=

Movement in Deferred tax {assets)/liakilities ;

{Credit}/charge in

MAT credit {Credit}/charge in Other

Particuiars April 1, 2019 | utilised during the |  Statement of . March 31, 2020
year Profit and Loss Eempvehenslie
Income

Deferred tax asset on account of :
Provision for Employment Benefits {93.61) - {15.35) 3.17 {105.79)
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Others Receivables {133.30) » 2.49 - [130.81)
Others (0.31) - 0.31 - =
Deferred tax liability on account of:
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 553.64 B 187.35 - 740.953
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) excluding MAT Credit Entitlement 326.42 - 174.80 3.17 504.39
MAT Credit Entitlements (68.62) 68.62 - -
Deferred Tax Liability/{Asset) including MAT Credit Entitlement 257.80 68.62 174.80 3.17 504.39

Unrecognised carry forward tax losses:

The Company has accumulated capital loss of Rs. 1,302.63 Lakhs {Previous year Rs. 1,403.14 Lakhs) under the Income Tax Act. In view of, uncertainty over the Company's ability to
utilise such losses in the foreseeable future, the Company has not recognised deferred tax asset against such losses.

Other nan - current assets
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Capital advances 100.48 161.91
VAT Receivable :
- Considered Good 53.70 95.74
- Censidered Doubtful 5251 52.51
Less: Loss allowance (52.51} {52.51)
Total 154.18 257.65
Inventories
(Cost or Net Realisable value, whichever is lower)
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Raw Materials 1,385.35 809.70
Work-in-progress 57171 336.75
Finished goods 2,685.93 1,945.19
Stores and Spares 27452 213.76
Total 4,917.51 3,305.40
Notes ;

a) Inventory write downs are accounted, considering the nature of inventory, ageing, liguidation plan and net realisable value. Write-back of inventories amounted te Rs. 122.70
lakhs for the year ended 31st March, 2021 {write-down Rs. 45.54 lakhs for the year ended 31st March,2020). These write-downs/write back were recognised as expenses
Jincome and included in 'Raw material consumed’, ‘changes in value of inventories of firished goods, stock- in -trade and work -in- progress' and "consumption of stores and

spares' in the statement of Profit and Loss.
b} For information of Inventories offered as security, Refer Note 38,

Chartered Accountants
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10 Current Investments

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investment in Mutual Fund :
Unguoted at Fair value through Profit and Loss
UTI-Money Market Fund - Institutional Plan - Direct Growth Plan {Units 54,300.35 [Previous Year 61,574,361}
1,300.59 1,396.36
UTI-Cvernight Fund - Rirect Growth Plan (Units NIL (Previous Year 7,354.297) 5 201.07
Total 1,309.59 1,597.43
11 Trade receivables
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, unless stated otherwise
Other parties 3,780.06 3,376.50
Less: Loss Allowance {270.15) [278.76)
Total 3,509.91 3,097.74
Break-up of Security details :
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade receivables considered good - Secured o .
Trade receivables considerad good - Uinsecured 3,780.06 3,376.50
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk = =
Trade receivables - credit impaired = =
Total 3,780.06 3,376.50
Less: Loss Allowance {270.15) [278.76)
Total trade receivables 3,509.91 3,097.74
[a} For information about Credit Risk and Market Risk, Refer Note 34,
{b} For infarmatian of Trade receivables offered as security, Refer Note 38.
12 Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hang 2.03 2.50
Balances with Barks - [n current accounts 54.32 9.08
Balances with Banks - Debit balance In Cash
Credit accounts 115.00 391.30
Dther Bank Balances
Deposits with maturity more than three months 50.00 -
Total 221.35 402.88
i3 Loans
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Unsecured, unless stated otherwise
Loans io related party (Refer Note 42) 5,000.00 1,500.00
Total 5,000.00 1,500.00
Break-up of Security details :
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Loans considered good - Secured 3 =
Loans considered good - Unsecurad 5,000.00 1,500.00
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans credit impaired e 2
Total 5,000.00 1,500.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans = -
Total Loans 5,000.00 1,500.00
Disclosure a5 par section 186(4) of the
Particulars Rate of Interast Due Date Ag At March 2020 Loan Given Loan Repaid As At March 2021
Raymond Apparel Ltd 8.00% March 08, 2022 - 5,000.00 - 5,000.00
Theloan has been utilised for meeting their working capital requirement
14 Other current financial assets
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest Receivables
- from Related Party {Refer Note 42) - 59.73
- from Bank Deposits 1.05 S
Derivative financial Instruments {Refer Note 34) 35.18 0.32
Total 36.23 60.05

o

iered Accountants )
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(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

15 Other current assets

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Export benefit receivables

- Considered Good 257.59 383.30
Deposit with Government Authorities 45.10 5.70
GST, VAT etc. receivables

- Considered Good 405.84 104.40
- Considered doubtful 75.88 75.88
Less : Loss Allowance {75.88) {75.88)
Advances to Suppliers 34.11 33.06
Prepaid expenses 43.68 58.13
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 1.23 5.62
Total 787.55 590.21
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16 Equity Share capital

a)

k)

c)

d}

e}

f}

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Authorised

3,00,00,000 (Previous year: 3,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,000.00 3,000,00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

77,56,671 (Previous year: 77,56,671) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 775.67 775.67
775.67 775.67

Rights of Equity Shareholders

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the

Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Number of shares Rs. lakhs Number of shares Rs. lakhs

Equity Shares :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 77,56,671 775.67 77,56,671 775.67
Balance as at the end of the year 77,56,671 775.67 77,56,671 775.67
Shares held by Holding Company
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

2 i i 10/~ i
69,(?8,60' {Previous year 69,08,602) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Scissors 600.86 650.86
Engineering Products Ltd.
Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
69,08,602 shares (Previous year 69,08,602 shares) held by Holding Company (Scissors
Engineering Products Limited}
% of holding 89.07% 89.07%
4,596,165 shares (Previous year 4,96,165) held by | K Investors (Bombay) Limited
% of holding 6.40% 6.40%

During preceeding five years, no share was issued by the Company for consideration being other than cash.
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17 Other Equity

Capital Reserve

Share Options

= Securities . Retained General
Particutars on : outstanding . Total
; Premium Earnings Reserves
Amalgamation Account
As at March 31, 2019 610.35 993.60 - 8,705.74 280.72 10,590.41
Profit for the year - - - 1,798.25 - 1,798.25
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of
- - B 7.71 - 7.71
tax)
Employee Stock Option Expenses - - 60.00 - - 60.00
As at March 31, 2020 610.35 993.60 60.00 10,511.70 280.72 12,456.37
Profit for the vear - - - 2,251.63 - 2,251.63
Other Comprehensive Income for th Net of
p h T INEED . - - (42.07) - (42.07)
tax)
Employee Stock Option Plan Expenses - - 57.21 - - 57.21
As at March 31, 2021 610.35 993.60 117.21 12,721.26 280.72 14,723.14

Nature and Purpose of Reserves ;
a) Securities Premium :

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Share Options Outstanding Account

The Share Options outstanding Account is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under ‘Ring Plus Aqua Limited -

Employee stock option plan 2019° (Refer Note 46).

c) Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve was created on account of merger of Trinity India Ltd with the Company pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation in the financial year

2012-13
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18

Non-Current Borrowings

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Unsecured
Interest free Deferred Sales tax payment liabilities 9.69 35.53
Total 9.69 35.53
Notes :

19

20

21

22

23

1) Forinformation abeut Liquidity risk and Market risk. Refer Note 34.

2) Instaiment of loans falling due within twelve months aggregating Rs. 25.84 lakhs (Rs. 41.11 Lakhs as at March 2020) have been grouped under

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt, Refer Note 21.
3} Forinformation about Net Debt reconciliation refer Note 44,

Current Borrowings
Particulars Maturity Date sy Interest Rate March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Repayment
Secured
- Cash Credit FEyEiElEn Baalle.on 9.15% 49.81 201.27
Demand Demand
- Indian Rupee Packing credit (Including Interest EEE
Accrued Rs. 41,300/-(Previous Year Rs. 59,400/-}} p i SOIDETE S LE00 L580i59
the end of term
Total 1,050.22 1,201.86
(a) The carrying amount of financial and non-financial assets held as security for secured borrowings are disclosed in Note 38.
(b) For information about Net Debt reconciliation Refer Note 44,
Trade payables
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Trade payables : Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Trade payables : Others 5,365.85 3,747.58
Trade payable ta related parties {Refer Note 42) 0.84 0.08
Total 5,366.69 3,747.66
{a) For information about MSME disclosure Refer Note 36.
{b) For information about Liquidity Risk and Market Risk Refer Note 34.
Other Current financial liabilities
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note 1.8) 25.84 41.11
Derivative financial instruments {Refer Note 34} 6.91 7278
Other Deposits 12.35 15.01
Salary and Wages payable 577.22 340.96
Creditors for Capital Goods 24.20 80.49
Total 646.52 550.35
Other Current liabilities
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Contract Liabilities 402.21 243.32
Statutory Dues 49.59 51.21
Other Payables 166.35 242.71
Total 618.15 537.24
Provisions
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Provision for employee benefits {Refer Note 43)
a} Provision for Gratuity 387.31 272.35
b} Provision for Compensated Absences 137.90 109.21
Total 525.21 381.56
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24

25

Revenue from Operations
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from contracts with customer {Sale of Products )
- Manufactured Goods - Domestic 6,616.82 6,844.96
- Manufactured Goods - Export 11,567.05 12,567.57
Total (A) 18,183.87 19,412.93
Other operating revenue
{i) Export Incentives 371.81 503.67
(ii) Process waste sale 1,078.38 883.95
(iii) Others 97.53 22.30
Total {B) 1,547.72 1,409.92
Total (A+B) 19,731.59 20,822.85
Other income
For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars

26

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dividend income - Trade Investment - 0.04
Interest income
- Income Tax Refund 41.90 -
- Related party (Refer note 42) 95.44 66.37
- Others 80.61 2.71
Net Gain/{Loss} on :
(i) Variation in Foreign Exchange Rates 207.89 (91.26)
(ii) Sale/Discard of Property, Plant and Equipment (9.48) 1.42
(iii) Sale of Investments through profit and loss 64.47 42.48
(iv}) Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss 4.93 38.54
Liabilities no longer required 37.29 15.58
Compensation from Job waorker 101.64 140.04
Miscellaneous Income 13.13 35.43
Total 637.82 251.35
Cost of raw materials consumed
i ticaisrs For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening Stock 809.70 1,237.91
Purchases 8,141.22 6,464.06
8,950.92 7,701.97
Less : Closing Stock {1,385.35) {809.70})
Total 7,565.57 6,892.27
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27

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

28

29

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Opening inventories
Finished goods 1,945.19 2,449.16
Work-in-progress 336.75 479.29
2,281.94 2,928.45
Closing inventories
Finished goods 2,685.93 1,945.19
Work-in-progress 57171 336.75
3,257.64 2,281.94
Total (975.70) 646.51
Employee benefits expense
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries, wages, honus etc. 2,240.00 2,633.33
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (Refer note 43) 58.74 56.24
Contribution to provident funds and other funds {Refer Note 43) 126.41 142.97
Employee Stock Option Plan Expenses (Refer Note 46) 57.21 60.00
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 76.07 129.93
Total 2,558.42 3,022.47
Finance costs
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest expense on Term Loans 3.35 -
Interast expense on short term borrowings 84.26 57.35
Total 87.61 57.35

\
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30 Depreciation and amortization expense

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 1,081.45 983.64
Depreciation of right of use assets (Refer Note 3(h)) 0.98 0.97
Amortization on Intangible assets 371 16.54
Total 1,086.14 1,001.15
31 Manufacturing and Operating Costs
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Consumption of stores and spare parts 1,650.59 1,773.78
Power and fuel 1,209.22 1,256.66
lob work charges 1,079.26 1,027.34
Labour Contractor Charges 1,074.70 958.24
Repairs o machinery 68.09 82.79
Repairs to building 52.54 37.78
Other Manufacturing and Operating expenses 137.18 162.15
Total 5,271.58 5,308.74
32 Other expenses
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rent 15.56 15.56
Insurance 76.91 81.56
Rates and Taxes 3.67 3.79
Commission to selling agents 14.80 9.26
Freight, Octroi etc. 1,212.56 792.06
Legal and Professional Expenses*® 96.05 117.38
Travelling & Conveyance 48.17 113.99
Bad Debts written off 8.61 -
Less : Provision thereagainst {8.61) -
Pravision for Doubtful Receivables - 8.46
Deposits/Advances Written off 4.60 -
Information Technology Outsourcing Cost 24.86 33.19
Security Expenses 91.63 92.85
Director's sitting Fees 8.00 13.50
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (Refer Note 33) 74.00 64.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 247.36 262.62
Total 1,918.17 1,608.22
* Includes Auditors' remuneration and expenses {net of credit for taxes) :
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
- Audit Fees 8.15 10.75
- Limited Review Fees 2.25 2.25
- Certification Fees 0.60 0.60
- Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses 0.38 0.52
Total 11.38 14.12
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33 Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure:

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 74.00 64.00
Amount spent during the year :
{i) Construction/Acquisition of an asset - -
{ii} On purpese other than {i} above 74.00 64.00
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34 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk
management policy is set by the Managing Board.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair valuas or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument.
The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,equity prices and other
market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including
investments and deposits , foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of
market risk management. The treasury department recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are approved by Senior
Management and the Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of cash resources, implementing hedging strategies for
foreign currency exposures, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

. Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. In order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk,
treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial
instruments in its total portfolio.

Exposure to interest rate risk

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Borrowings bearing variable rate of interest 1,050.22 1,201.86

Interest rate sensitivity
A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following Impact on profit before tax

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
50 bp increase in interest rate - decrease in profits (5.63) {5.65)
50 bp decrease in interest rate - Increase in profits 5.63 5.65

Market Risk- Foreign currency risk.
A significant portion of the sale is transacted in several currencies and consequently the Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk. The Foreign

currency exchange rate exposure is balanced by forward contracts.

Derivative instruments hedged and unhedged foreign currency expasure

{a) Derivative outstanding as at the reporting date {Foreign currency In lakhs)

Particulars Currency March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Forward contracts to sell USD usp 33.17 28.70
Forward contracts to sell EURO EURO 17.50 28.91

All the derivative instruments have been acquired for hedging purposes.

(b) Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the reporting date

As at March 31, 2021 {Foreign currency In fakhs)
Particulars CHF usp EURO GBP REAIS RINGGIT
Trade Receivable = 9.00 9.41 0.20 - -
Covered by forward contracts - 9.00 9.41 - - -
Unhedged Exposures - - - 0.20 - 2
Trade Payable * 1.56 - - - -
Covered by forward contracts - - - - - -
Unhedged Exposures b 156 - - - -
Cash and Bank balances - X * % % =

As at March 31, 2020

Particulars CHF usD EURO GBP REAIS RINGGIT
Trade Receivable - 7.22 945 0.33 - -
Covered hy forward contracts - 7.22 9.45 - - =
Unhedged Exposures - - - 0.33 - c
Trade Payable & 0.04 - - - -
Covered by forward contracts - - - - - -
Unhedged Exposures & 0.04 - - - -
Cash and Bank balances - N N * * *

*Amount is below the rounding off norms gaepted by-the Company.
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Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

A change of 1% in Unhedged Foreign currency would have following Impact on profit before tax

. 2020-21 2019-20
Particulars
1% Increase 1% decrease 1% Increase 1% decrease
ush {1.14) 1.14 {0.03) 0.03
GBP 0.20 {0.20) 0.31 {0.31)
Increase / {decrease) in profit or loss {0.94) 0.94 0.28 10.28)

*Amount is below the rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company
periodically assesses financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical
bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordingly.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on
an ongeing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of
default occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information such as:

i} Actuai or expected significant adverse changes in business,

i) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations,

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,

v) Slignificant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the cbligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit enhancements .

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the
Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit or loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual customers based on historical trend, industry practices
and the business environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends. Based on the
historical data loss on collection of receivable is not material except for credit losses in forging business which has been discontinued, hence no
additional provision considered.

Ageing of Account receivables

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Not due 3,328.95 2,580.92
0-3 months 180.96 512.31
3-6 months 5 4,51
beyond 12 months - 278.76
Total 3,509.91 3,376.50
Movement in provisions of doubtful debts

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Opening provision 278.76 278.76
Less:- Provision utilised against bad debts (8.61) -
Closing provisions 270.15 278.76
Movement in provisions of doubtful receivables

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
QOpening provision 75.88 67.43
Add:- Additional provision made - 8.45
Closing provisions 75.88 75.88

%’ﬁ
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

iv. Ligquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time, or at a reasonable price. The Company’s treasury
department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related such risk are overseen by senior

management. Management monitors the Coempany’s net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

Financing arrangements

The company had access to following undrawn Borrowing facilities at end of reporting period:

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Variabfe Borrowing - Cash Credit expires within 1 year 1,319.78 1,168.14
Maturity patterns of borrowings

= As at March 31, 2021
Particulars
0-1 years 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total

Long term borrowing (Including current maturity of long term debt) 25.84 9.69 - 35.53
Short term borrowings 1,050.22 - - 1,050.22
Expected Interest payable 56.30 - - 56.30

Total 1,132.36 9.69 - 1,142.05

0 As at March 31, 2020
Particulars
0-1 years 1-5 years beyond 5 years Total

Leng term borrowings (Including current maturity of long term debt} 41.1% 3553 - 76.64
Short term borrowings 1,201.86 - - 1,201.86
Expected Interest payable 56.52 - - 56.52

Total 1,299.49 35.53 - 1,335.02
Maturity patterns of Other Financial Liabilities
As at March 31, 2021 0-3 months 3-6 months 6-12 months  |beyond 12 months Total
Trade Payables 5,366.69 - - - 5,366.69
Payables related o Capital goods 24.20 - - - 24.20
QOther Financial liab#ity (Current) 596.47 - - - 596.47

Total 5,987.36 - - = 5,987.36

b ths to 12

As at March 31, 2020 0-3 months 3-6 months m;’;n:h: heyond 12 monthsl Total
Trade Payables 3,747.66 - - 3,747.66
Payables related to Capital goods 20.49 = = - 80.49
Other Financial liability (Current) 428.75 - - - 428.75

Total 4,256.90 - - - 4,256.90




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

35 Capital risk management

The primary objectives of the capital management is to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Company manages its capital structure and makes its adjustments in the light of changes in economic environments.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio which is total debt net of cash and bank balances
divided by total equity

The management manitors the return on capital.
The gearing ratios were as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Net Debt* {436.19) (721.81)
Equity 15,498.81 13,232.04
Gearing Ratio (2.81) (5.45)

* Net Debt is derived by netting Total Borrowings by Current Invesiments and Cash & Bank Balances.

Negative amounts represent excess of cash and bank balances over barrowings.

36 The disclosure pursuant to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as follows.
March 31, 2021 |March 31, 2020
Current Current

{a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately)
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year;

{b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year;

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006);

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting
year; and

(e} The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for
the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

37

38

39

40

Earnings per share

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Earnings Per Share has been computed as under :
Profit for the year for computing Earnings Per Share 2,251.63 1,798.25
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding — For Basic EPS {Face Value - 77.56,671 77,56,671
Rs.10 per share)
Add : Weighted average of Employees Stock Option outstanding {Face Value — Rs.10 per
1,11,947 1,04,279
share)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding — For Diluted EPS (Face Value —
78,68,618 78,60,950
Rs.10 per share)
Basic Earnings Per Share 29.03 23.18
Diluted Earnings Per Share 28.62 22.88
Assets Pledged as security
The carrying amounts of assets Pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are:
Particutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Assets
Trade receivahles 3,508.91 3,097.74
Inventories 4,917.51 3,305.40
Total 8,427.42 6,403.14
Non Current Assets
Furniture, fittings and equipment 2275 28.96
Plant and Machinary 5,350.62 6,002.22
Others 798.32 920.67
Total 6,171.69 6,951.85
Total assets Pledged as security 14,599.11 13,354.99
Contingent liabilities {to the extent not provided for}
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Contingent Liabilities
Sales Tax {excluding Interest) 39.89 39.89
Disputed Income Tax {excluding interest) 14.26 14.26
Total 54,15 54.15

Other Matters - Provident Fund :

The Supreme Court of India, through a ruling in February 2019, provided guidelines for interpreting the scope of compensation on
which the organisation and its employees are to contribute towards Provident Fund. There is significant uncertainty and ambiguity
in interpreting and giving effect to the guidelines of Supreme Court. The Company believes that there will be no significant impact
on its contributions to Provident Fund due to the Supreme Court Order. The Company will evaluate its position and act as clarity

emerges on impact of the ruling.

Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Property, plant and equipment 118.01 358.99
Less: Capital advances 100.48 161.91
Net Capital commitments 17.53 157.08
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

42 Related Parties Disclosures as per Ind AS 24 :

A. Relationships :
i Related parties where control exists, irrespect of whether transaction has occurred or not:
(a) Ultimate holding Company
- Raymond Limited

(b} Holding Company { Refer Note 16)
- Scissors Engineering Products Limited

(1. Entities where control /significant influence by KMP's and their relatives exists and with whom transaction have
taken place.
Fellow Subsidiary Companies
- IK Files {India} Limited
- Dress Master Apparel Private Limited
- JK Investors {Bombay) Limited
- Raymond Apparel Limited

i Key Management Personnel:
- Mr. Gautam Hari Singhania — Non-Executive Director (upte March 19, 2021}
- Mr.Ravikant Uppal - Non-Executive Director (Appointed on April 08,2019)
- Mr. Bhuwan Kumar Chaturvedi — Director (upto March 20, 2021}
- Mr.Parthiv Kilachand - Director (Appointed on March 20,2020)
- Mr. Parvinder Singh Pasricha — Director (upto March 19,2020)
- Mr. Vipin Agarwal — Non-Executive Director {upto October 16, 2020)
- Mr. Ganeshkumar Subramanian (Appointed on QOctober 23, 2020)
- Mr. V. Balasubramanian — Executive Director

iv Trust
Ring Plus Aqua Limited - Employee Gratuity Scheme
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Entities where control /significant influence by KMP's and their relatives exists and with whom transaction have taken place.
Nature of transactions I.K. Files Raymeand Dress Master JK Investors Raymand Key
{India) Limited Limited Apparel Private | (Bombay] Ltd | Apparel Ltd | Management
Limited personnel
Purchases
6.02 - - - - -
Goods and Material
{7.02) {1.16) &) [0 {-) (-}
Expenses
- 97.32 - - - -
Rent and other service charges
{-) (100.82) ) ) - {-
. - = - - - - 2.00
Director Sitting Fees
{-) ) () {) ) {3.50)
Reimbursement of Expenses el ] " Q8g ; §
(4.62) {65.04) - {-) () -
Finance
- - 1,500.00 - -
Unsecured Loan repayment received o
(-] ) () i) o]
Unsecured Loan given A ) ) ) 2,000:00 )
() {-) {1,500.00} {-} = {-)
Interest Income § . a2ad ) L )
() &) {66.37} {-} . {-)
Outstanding
0.84 - - - - -
Trade Payable
{0.08} () {-) (-) ) {-)
0.27 0.24 - - - -
Other Payable
-} {20.63) {-) (-) - {-)
Interest Receivable - - - = = -
{-} (-} {59.73) (-) -/ )
Unsecured Loan receivahle - - - 5,000.00
- (-} (1,500.00) (- -} -
{Previgus year figures are in brackets)
Transactions carried out with Key Managerial Person, in the ordinary course of business :
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
Short-term employee benefit 129.05 201.48
Post-employment benefit 6.09 6.27
Total 135.14 207.75
//\ ATLETE \! /!;c:(.( ¢
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RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

43 Post retirement benefit plans

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN:
The Company has defined contribution plan. Contributions are made to provident fund and ESIC for employees as per regulations. The obligation of
the company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual or constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the

year are :
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Contribution to Provident Fund 121.61 136.51
Contribution to E.5.1.C. 4.80 6.46
Total Contribution to provident funds and other funds 126.41 142.97

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS (GRATUITY) :

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuous service for a
period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity pavable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per
month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service, subject to a payment ceiling of Rs. 20 lakhs
{Previous year Rs. 20 lakhs). The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contributions to recognised funds in India.

A.

Balance Sheet

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Present value of plan liabilities 954.29 784.62
Fair value of plan assets 566.98 512.27
Plan liability net of plan assets 387.31 272.35

Movements in plan assets and plan liabilities

Ptan liability net of

Particulars Plan Assets Plan liabilities
plan assets
As at March 31, 2020 512.27 784.62 272.35
Current service cost - 4011 40.11
Return on plan assets excluding Interest Income 53.45 = (53.45)
Interest cost - 53.67 53.67
Interest income 35.04 - (35.04)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions - 28.56 2856
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments - 81.11 81.11
Benefit paid from fund {33.78) {33.78) -
As at March 31, 2021 566.98 954.29 387.31
Particulars Plan Assets Plan liabilities Elanliabilitymetoof
plan assets
As at March 31, 2019 518.37 745.35 226.98
Current service cost - 39.14 39.14
Return on plan assets excluding Interest Income (25.54) - 25.54
Interest cost - 56.20 56.20
Interest income 39.09 - {39.09)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions o (57.29) {57.29)
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments - 20.87 20.87
Benefit paid from fund (15.64} (19.64) -
As at March 31, 2020 51227 784.62 272.35

FRy 012754/




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

C. Theliabilities are split between different categories of plan participants as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Active members 490 529

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plans 9 10

The Compary expects to contribute to the funded plans in next 12 manths 87.05 lakhs 86.39 lakhs
D. Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Employee Benefit Expenses:

Current service cost 40.11 39.13

Interest cost 18.63 17.11

Net impact on the Profit before tax 58.74 56.24

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest expense/income (53.45) 25.54

Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 28.56 (57.29)

Actuarial gains/{losses) arising from changes in experience 81.11 20.87

Net impact on the Other Comprehensive Income before tax 56.22 (10.88)
E. Defined benefit plans Assets

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Insurer Managed Fund 566.99 512.29

F.  Assumgptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans and post retirement medical benefits at their
fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Financial Assumptions
Discount rate 6.44% 6.84%
Salary Escalation Rate 3%to 7.5% 4% to 6%
Salary Attrition Rate For Workers 2%
For Staff 15%,10% & | For Workers 2% For
5% Staff 15%,10% & 5%
Demographic Assumptions :
Mortality in service : Indian Assured Lives Mortality {2006-08) Ultimate tabie.
G. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:
Increase in Decrease in
Current Year assumption assumption
Discount rate: {(+1%and -1%) {68.88) 77.97
Salary Escalation Rate (+1%and -1%) 75.81 {68.71}
Employee Turnover {(+1%and -1%) {4.17} 4,66
Increase in Decrease in
Previous Year assumption assumption
Discount rate: (+1%and -1%} (58.73) 66.63
Salary Escalation Rate (+1%and -1%) 65.68 (52.38)
Employee Turnover (+1%and -1%) {1.23) 1.49




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the
end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while helding
all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability recognised
in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change

compared with the previous period.

H. 1. The defined benefit obligations shall mature afier year as follows:

Year ending 31 March, March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1st Following Year 57.85 39.38
2nd Following Year 52.88 42.04
3rd Following Year 64.06 54.54
4th Following Year 71.33 55.89
5th Following Year 77.24 63.07
Sum of 6 to 10 484.77 408.32

2. Compensated Absences :

The amount of provision of Rs. 137.50 lakhs (March 31, 2020 Rs. 109.21 lakhs) is presented as current, since the Company does not have an

unconditional right to defer settlement for any of these obligation.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

44 Net Debt Reconciliation :

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash and Bank Balances 221.35 402.38
Bank Balances other than cash and cash eguivalents - -
Current Investment 1,300.59 1,597.43
Current borrowings (1,050.22) {1,201.86)
Non-current borrowings (including current maturities and interest accrued) {35.53) {76.64)
Net debt 436,19 721.81
Other Asset Liabilities from financing activities
Non-current
. borrowings
Ll Eashiand Bank Current Investment | {including current | Current borrowings ol
Balances s
maturities and
interest accrued)

Net debt as at March 31, 2019 31.30 717.90 {125.86) {1,059.00) {445.66}
Net Cashfiows 37158 801.00 59.22 {142.86) 1,088.94
Fair Valuation of Current Investment - 36.05 - - 36.05
Gain on Redemption on Current investment 42.48 - - 42.48
Interest expenses = - - {57.35) {57.35)
interest paid - - - 57.35 57.35
Net debt as at March 21, 2020 402.88 1,597.43 {76.64) (1,201.86} 721.81
Net Cashflows {231.53) (316.24) 41.11 151.64 (355.02}
Fair Valuation of Current Investment - 4.93 - - 4.93
Gain on Redemption on Current Investment - 64.47 - - 64.47
Deposits with maturity more than three

50.00 (50.00) - - )
months
Interest expenses - - {3.35) (84.26) (87.61}
Interest paid - - 3.35 84.26 87.61
Net debt as at March 31, 2021 221.35 1,300.59 (35.53) [1,050.22) 436.19




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

45 Segment Disclosura :

The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment of manufacture of auto components. Accordiagly, the Company is a single segment
company in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segment”.

Entity wide disclosure -Information in respect of geographical area is as under :

India America Asia Rest of the world Total
Current Previous Current Previous | Corrent | Previous | Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Current Year | Previous Year
Revenue from Operations * 8,883.03 9,251.68 3,589.41 3,737.15 413.20 670.06 | 6,845.95 7,163.96 19,731.59 20,822,85
ac:s'gflg cost of segment non-current! 4> 08 | 9,605.65 2 = s = = - | s2s208| 96oses

* Based on location of customer
** excluding financial asset and deferred tax asset

Considering the nature of business of Company in which it operates, the Company deals with various custamers including multiple geographics. Consequently, none of the
customer contribute materially to the revenue of the Company.




RING PLUS AQUA LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts are in Rs. lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

46 Share Based Payments :
A. The company has instituted Ring Plus Agua Limited - Employee Stock Option Scheme 2019 (RPAL ESOP 2019}, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders of the

company at their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 1, 20019. The Option Plan is designed to provide incentives to employees for long term valie creation.
Paricipation in the plan is at the board’s discretion and no individual has a contractual right to participate in the plan or to receive any guaranteed henpefits,

Once vested, the options remain exercisable for a pariod of one years.

Options are granted under the plan for no consideration and carry no dividend or voting rights. When exercisable, each option is convertible into one equity share of
face value Rs. 10 per share.

Under ESOP 2019, the company has granted 111,947 stock optiens for fair value of option determined on the date of grant.

Fair Value of options granted :

The fair value at grant date is determined using the Black Scholes Model which takes into account the exercise price, the term of the option, the share price at the grant
date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option.

The options are granted for no consideration and vest as per vesting period mentioned below.
The model inputs for options granted inciuded :

Date of grant 26-Apr-19

Mumber of options granted 111947

Exercise price per option Rs. 10.00

Vesting period Qver a period of 4 years from the date of grant as under :

20% of Options at the end of Year 1
20% of Options at the end of Year 2
20% of Options at the end of Year 3
20% of Options at the end of Year 4

Exercise period One year fram the date of vesting
Expected Terms 5.9 years
Share Price at grant date 277

Expected Price volatility of the Company’s Shares  |48%

Expected dividend yield 0%
Risk-Free interest rate 7.67%

B. The effect of Share Based Payrments on the Company’s Statement of Profit or Loss for the period and on its Financial Position ;

The total expenses arising from share-based payments transactions recognised in profit or loss as part of employes benefit expense are as follows :

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries and Wages 57.21 60.00

47 The ongoing corona pandemic is profoundly impacting people’s health, societies and business operations around the glebe. In many countries, including India, there has
been severe disruption to regular business operations due to lockdowns, disruptions in transpartation, supply chains, travel restrictions, quarantines, sacial distancing
and other emergency measures implemented to control the spread of virus,

The Company is in the business of manufacturing and exporting Ring Gears, Fiexplates, Water Pump Bearings, machined companents, both for auto a2nd non-auto
sector. The Company is a key supplier of components in its product category and these products are going to remain key and a top priority going forward as well, The
Company has strong contingency plans in place to secure operations and supply chain so that production of its key products can continue Further, there are significant
geographic and widespread customer base that will continue to drive growth in mid and long term.

The Company has made detailed assessments of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and equipment, inventories, receivables
and other current assets as at the balance sheet date and on the basis of evaluation, has concluded that no significant impact on its financial statement as at March 31,
2021. The Company is of the view that considering the nature of its business operations, existing customer and supplier relationships and its market position, impact on
its business eperations, if any, arising from COVID -19 pandemic is not expected to be significant. However, the Company will continue to monitor any material changes
to future economic conditions.

48 The Company has approved its financial statements in its Board Meeting dated May 03, 2021.
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